JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA
LESAUK TOWN HALL — 311 4™ AVE. SO., SARTELL, MN

TUESDAY, MAY 27, 2025
5:30 P.M.

. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. AGENDA REVIEW AND ADOPTION

. REVIEW AND APPROVAL. OF 4-22-25 JOINT PLANNING BOARD MINUTES

. 5:30 PUBLIC HEARING — ORDINANCE RE. CANNABIS BUSINESS

5. ADJOURNMENT



Joint Planning Board Meeting
April 22, 2025

The meeting of the Joint Planning Board of LeSauk Township and the City of Sartell was called to order by
Chairman Dan Heim at 5:30 p.m. at the LeSauk Town Hall.

PRESENT: LeSauk Township Supervisors Dan Heim, Jeff Westerlund and Paul Wagner, City of
Sartell Joint Planning Board member Tim Elness, Recording Secretary Marlyce Plante and 5
interested parties.

AGENDA: DAN HEIM MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED, SECOND BY
TIM ELNESS, MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

MINUTES APPROVAL: DAN HEIM MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH
25,2025 JOINT PLANNING BOARD MEETING AS AMENDED, SECOND BY JEFF WESTERLUND,
MOTION CARRIED 3-0. Tim Elness abstained since he was not in attendance at the meeting.

Solar Ordinance Revision Public Hearing - Chairman Dan Heim read the public hearing notice for a
proposed amendment to the LeSauk Township Zoning Ordinance. The amendment includes a change from
a conditional use permit in the A-20 zoning to an interim use permit in the A-20 zoning to operate a Solar
Farm/Garden. He then opened the meeting to the floor.

Mr. Heim stated this change is being considered due to public input when conducting the Kevin Traut-
Minnesota Solar Farm/Garden conditional use permit application held in March 2025. The interim permit
would give the township more control over how long the use could be placed on the property versus a
conditional use permit which continues with the parcel even when the parcel changes owners.

Mary Barron-Traut, 3872 Pine Cone Road — Ms. Traut questioned whether the power lines will be
underground to allow for their swing irrigation system that is located where above ground power poles
were to be placed. Mr. Heim informed her that will be addressed during the scheduled township meeting
that will be held immediately after this meeting.

No comments were heard from the floor or received via email, mail etc. by Township Clerk Plante. DAN

HEIM MOTIONED TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING, SECOND BY TIM ELNESS, MOTION
CARRIED 4-0.

DAN HEIM MOTIONED TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2025-06 RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER V OF THE LESAUK ZONING AND SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS TO CLASSIFY COMMERCIAL SOLAR FACILITIES AS INTERIM USES, SECOND
BY JEFF WESTERLUND, MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

There being no further business, JEFF WESTERLUND MOTIONED TO ADJOURN, SECOND BY TIM
ELNESS, MOTION CARRIED 4-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlyce L. Plante
Joint Planning Board Recording Secretary



LE SAUK TOWNSHIP
STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the LeSauk Township — City of Sartell Joint Planning
Board will hold a public hearing on May 27, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. at the LeSauk Town Hall, 311 4t
Ave. So., Sartell, MN, to consider, hear from the public, and to possibly act on a
recommendation to the Le Sauk Town Board regarding proposed amendments to the Le Sauk
Township Zoning Ordinances. The ordinance amendment would amend Chapter V of the
LeSauk Town Code regarding cannabis businesses. A copy of the proposed amendment is
available on the Town’s website or can be obtained by contacting the Town Clerk.

Those who would like to provide comment on the proposed amendments are encouraged to mail,
email, or leave a message with the Town Clerk by no later than noon on the day of the hearing.
The comments received will be forwarded to the Joint Planning Board & LeSauk Town Board
and made part of the hearing record.

Marlyce L. Plante

LeSauk Township Clerk
2293 Pinecone Road

Sartell, MN 56377
lesauktownship@gmail.com
320-654-8565

Publish: May 17, 2025

641298v1LE450-2



DRAFT
4-17-25

LE SAUK TOWNSHIP
STEARNS COUNTY, MINNESOTA
Ordinance No. 25-02

ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER V OF THE LE SAUK
TOWNSHIP CODE REGARDING CANNABIS BUSINESSES

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Le Sauk ordains:

Article I. Legislative Findings.

a. Type of Review. The amendments to Chapter V of the Le Sauk Township Code apply to
the Town Agricultural District (A-20) and, under Section 590.02, are subject to a Type 2
review. Under Section 590.04, a Type 2 review involves notice and a public hearing
before the Joint Planning Board, the Joint Planning Board making a recommendation to
the Town Board, and then the Town Board taking final action on the text amendment.

b. Findings. The Town Board finds that it is in the best interests of the Town to establish
zoning regulations on cannabis businesses in the Town, understanding the law does not
allow the Town Board to prohibit such businesses within the Town.

Article II. Cannabis Businesses. The Le Sauk Township Zoning and Subdivision Regulations
are hereby amended by adding a new Section 573 as follows:

Section 573 — Cannabis Businesses
573.01. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to protect the public health, safety, welfare of

the Town’s residents, and to promote the community’s interest in reasonable stability in zoning,
by regulating cannabis businesses within the legal boundaries of the Town.

573.02. Authority. The Town is authorized by Minnesota Statutes, section 342.13(c) to adopt
reasonable restrictions on the time, place, and manner of the operation of a cannabis business,
including the adoption of zoning regulations under Minnesota Statutes, section 462.357. The
Town is also authorized to register cannabis businesses under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.22
and to regulate the use of cannabis in public places under Minnesota Statutes, section 152.0263,
subdivision 5. The intent of this section is to comply with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes,
chapter 342 and the rules promulgated thereunder. References to statutes shall include any

amendments made to those sections and includes any successor provisions.

573.03. Definitions. For the purpose of this section, the following terms shall have the meaning
given them in this subsection. Any term not defined in this subsection shall have the meaning
given the term in Minnesota Statutes, Section 342.01, or in the rules promulgated by the
Minnesota Office of Cannabis Management, including any amendments made thereto.

Subdivision 1. “Adult-use cannabis product” has the meaning given the term in
Minnesota Statutes, section 342.01, subdivision 4.



DRAFT
4-17-25

Subd. 2. “Cannabis business” has the meaning given the term in Minnesota Statutes,
section 342.01, subdivision 14, and includes all businesses listed thereunder. For the purposes of
this section, the term also includes hemp manufacturers and hemp retailers.

Subd. 3. “Cannabis cultivator” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the
Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes. section 342.30, or such other law as

may apply, to cultivate cannabis.

Subd. 4. “Cannabis event organizer” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by
the Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.39, or such other law
as may apply, to hold temporary cannabis events.

Subd. 5. “Cannabis manufacturer” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by
the Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.31, or such other law
as may apply, to manufacture cannabis.

Subd. 6. “Cannabis wholesaler” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the
Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.33, or such other law as
may apply, to sell cannabis at wholesale.

Subd. 7. “Cannabis retailer” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the
Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.32, or such other law as
may apply, to sell cannabis at retail.

Subd. 8. “Cannabis testing facility” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by
the Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.37, or such other law
as may apply, to test cannabis.

Subd. 9. “Cannabis transporter” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the
Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.35, or such other law as
may apply, to transport cannabis.

Subd. 10. “Cannabis deliverer” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the
Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.41, or such other law as
may apply, to sell deliver cannabis.

Subd. 11. “Daycare” means a location licensed with the Minnesota Department of
Human Services to provide the care of a child in a residence outside the child's own home for
gain or otherwise, on a regular basis, for any part of a 24-hour day.

Subd. 12. “Hemp manufacturer” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the
Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.43, or such other law as
may apply, to manufacture lower-potency hemp edibles.



DRAFT
4-17-25

Subd. 13. “Hemp retailer” means a cannabis business licensed or endorsed by the Office
of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.43, or such other law as may
apply, to sell lower-potency hemp edibles at retail.

Subd. 14. “Lower-potency hemp edible” has the same meaning given the term in
Minnesota Statutes, section 342.01, subdivision 50.

Subd. 15. “Medical cannabis combination business” means a cannabis business licensed
or endorsed by the Office of Cannabis Management under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.515,
or such other law as may apply, to cultivate, manufacture, package, and sell cannabis.

Subd. 16. “Office of Cannabis Management” means the Minnesota Office of Cannabis
Management, which has the powers and duties set out in Minnesota Statutes, section 342.02.

Subd. 17. “Place of public accommodation” means a business, accommodation,
refreshment, entertainment, recreation, or transportation facility of any kind, whether licensed or
not, whose goods, services, facilities, privileges, advantages or accommodations are extended,
offered, sold, or otherwise made available to the public.

Subd. 18. “Public place” means public park or trail, public street or sidewalk; any
enclosed, indoor area used by the general public, including, but not limited to, restaurants; bars;
any other food or liquor establishment; hospitals; nursing homes; auditoriums; arenas; gyms;

meeting rooms; common areas of rental apartment buildings, and other places of public
accommodation.

Subd. 19. “Residential treatment facility” has the meaning given the term in Minnesota
Statutes, section 245.462. subdivision 23.

Subd. 20. “School” means a public school as defined under Minnesota Statutes, section
120A.05. or a nonpublic school that must meets the reporting requirements under Minnesota
Statutes, section 120A.24.

573.04. Allowed Uses.

Subdivision 1. Zoning Districts. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this
Chapter, the following uses are allowed in the identified zoning districts with the issuance of an
interim use permit. No cannabis business is allowed to be located within any residential overlay
district, even if that overlay district is located within the Town Agriculture (A-20) Zoning
District.

Use Zoning District
Cannabis Retailer Town Agriculture (A-20)
Hemp Retailer Town Agriculture (A-20)
Cannabis Cultivator Town Agriculture (A-20)
Cannabis Manufacturer Town Agriculture (A-20
Hemp Manufacturer Town Agriculture (A-20) |




DRAFT

4-17-25
Cannabis Wholesaler Town Agriculture (A-20)
Cannabis Testing Facility Town Agriculture (A-20)
Cannabis Transporter Town Agriculture (A-20)
Cannabis Deliverer Town Agriculture (A-20)
Cannabis Event Organizer Town Agriculture (A-20)
Medical Cannabis Combination Town Agriculture (A-20)
| Business

Subd, 2. Medical Cannabis Combination Business. A medical cannabis combination
business shall, for the purposes of determining in which zoning districts the particular cannabis
business may be located, be classified as a cannabis cultivator, cannabis manufacturer, and/or a
cannabis retailer depending on the scope of its operations.

573.05. Permit Required. No cannabis business shall operate within the Town without first
obtaining an interim use permit from the Town in accordance with Section 600.

573.06. Buffer Zones.

Subdivision 1. Buffer Distances. Except as provided below, no cannabis business shall
be located or operate within:

(a) 1,000 feet of a school;

(b) 500 feet of a residential treatment facility,
(c) 500 feet of a daycare facility; or

(d) 500 feet of an attraction within a public park that is regularly used by minors

including, but not limited to, playgrounds and athletic fields.

Subd. 2. Nonconforming. A cannabis business lawfully established and operating in a
location may continue to operate as a lawful nonconforming use if a school, residential treatment
facility, daycare facility, or park is established within the required buffer distance. A cannabis

business that becomes nonconforming is subject to the restrictions in Minnesota Statutes, section
462.357, subdivision le.

573.07. Performance Standards. Cannabis businesses shall comply with the performance
standards and restrictions set out in this subsection and with all other applicable Minnesota and
local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances.

Subdivision 1. Licensing. No cannabis business may operate within the Town unless it
licensed by the Office of Cannabis Management, and then only to the extent allowed by the
licenses and endorsements issued to the cannabis business.

Subd. 2. Registration. No cannabis business may operate within the Town unless it is
currently registered with the County. if registration of the particular type of cannabis business is

4



DRAFT
4-17-25

required under Minnesota Statutes, section 342.22. If the County acts to suspend the registration
the cannabis business shall cease all activities associated with registered business until the
registration is reinstated. If the County acts to cancel a registration, the cannabis business shall
cease all activities associated with the registered business.

Subd. 3. Town Code. Everv cannabis business shall comply with all applicable
requirements of the Town Code.

Subd. 4. Building Code. Cannabis businesses shall comply with all applicable building
and fire codes.

Subd. 5. Hours of Operation. No cannabis business with a license or endorsement
authorizing the retail sale of cannabis flower or cannabis products may sell cannabis flower,
cannabis products, lower-potency hemp edibles, or hemp-derived consumer products outside of
the hours of operation established by the County. If the County does not establish specific hours
of operation, the hours established in Minnesota Statutes, section 342.27, subdivision 7 shall
apply.

Subd. 6. Retail Sales. Any cannabis business licensed or endorsed to sell cannabis or
lower-potency hemp edibles at retail shall comply with the following:

(a) The owner shall include a copy of the operating plan required under Minnesota
Statutes, section 342.32, subdivision 3 as part of the application materials for an
interim use permit for the cannabis business; and

(b) Comply with the prohibitions contained in Minnesota Statutes, section 342.27,
subdivision 12 including, but not limited to, not operating a drive-through window,
not dispensing products using a vending machine, and not making sales when the
cannabis business knows that any required security or statewide monitoring system
is not operational.

(c) A cannabis business shall not be considered an accessory use to another use on a

Proper Eg

(d)  Outdoor display is prohibited. Outdoor display is an outdoor arrangement of
objects, items, products or other materials typically not in a fixed position and
capable or rearrangement, designed and used for the purpose of advertising or

identifying a business, product or service.

(e)  All parking areas, loading areas and access drives to parking and loading areas
shall be durable and dustless.

Subd. 7. Cannabis Cultivation. Any cannabis business licensed or endorsed to cultivate
cannabis shall comply with the following:



DRAFT
4-17-25

(a)  The owner shall include a copy of the operating plan required under Minnesota
Statutes, section 342.30, subdivision 3 as part of the application materials for an
interim use permit for the cannabis business; and

(b)  Comply with the requirements in Minnesota Statutes, section 342.25 and all
applicable rules established for such operations.

Subd. 8. Tower-Potency Hemp Edibles. The sale of lower-potency hemp edibles are
subject to the restrictions and requirements of this subsection.

(a)  The sale of lower-potency hemp edibles is only allowed in places that limit

admission to persons 21 vears of age and older.
(b) Lower-potency hemp edibles shall be stored in a locked case and may only be sold

behind a counter.

Subd. 9. Prohibitions. No cannabis business shall operate in a manner that violates. or

fails to comply with, the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, chapter 342, such other laws as may
apply, and the following:

(@)  No cannabis flower, cannabis products, or hemp-derived consumer products in a
manner that involves the inhalation of smoke, aerosol, or vapor shall be used at

any location where smoking is prohibited under Minnesota Statutes, section
144.414; and

(b)  No cannabis business authorized to sell at retail shall sell any cannabis flower or

cannabis products in violation of any of the prohibitions in Minnesota Statutes,

section 342.27, subdivision 12.

573.08. Cannabis Event Permit. No cannabis event may occur within the Town unless the

event organizer first obtains a cannabis event permit from the Town and complies with the
requirements of this subsection and all applicable laws.

Subdivision 1. Consumption Prohibited. The consumption of adult-use cannabis
products at a cannabis event is prohibited.

Subd. 2. Permit Required. A cannabis business licensed by the Office of Cannabis
Management to conduct temporary cannabis events may only conduct an event in a zoning

district in which the use is allowed, and then only upon obtaining a cannabis event permit from

the Town.

Subd. 3. Application Process. Unless the interim use permit issued to a cannabis event
organizer indicates otherwise, the following procedure shall apply for seeking a cannabis event
permit for an event. A separate cannabis event permit is required for each event.



DRAFT
4-17-25

(a)  The applicant must complete and submit the Town’s cannabis event permit
application form together with the applicable fee at least 60 days before the start of
the proposed event. Incomplete applications will be returned to the applicant
without processing. If the proposed cannabis event constitutes a special event
under the Town’s regulations, the applicant is required to follow the applicable
requirements to obtain a special events license or permit, and such approval shall
also constitute the cannabis event permit for the particular event.

(b) Ifapproved, the cannabis event permit shall, at a minimum, indicate the event
location, dates (not to exceed four days), daily operating hours, and the specific
restrictions or requirements placed on the event. The types of restrictions and
requirements placed on an event will vary depending on the anticipated size and
may include, but are not limited to, traffic routing, parking, security, sanitation
facilities, garbage, first aid, limitations on amplified music and public address
systems, insurance coverages, and maximum attendance.

Subd. 4. Enforcement. The Town may suspend or revoke a cannabis event permit if the
event organizer fails to comply with the conditions placed on the permit in any material way
after being informed of the violation and the need to correct it. The Town may deny issuing a
permit to an event organizer that failed to comply with any cannabis event permit issued within
the preceding three years.

573.09. Public Use of Cannabis. No person shall use cannabis flower, cannabis products,
lower-potency hemp edibles, or hemp derived consumer products in a public place or a place of
public accommodation, unless the premises is a cannabis business licensed by the Office of
Cannabis Management for on-site consumption.

ARTICLE III. Effective Date. This Ordinance is effective on the first day of publication of an
approved summary.

ARTICLE IV. Incorporation of Amendments. The Town Attorney is authorized and directed to
incorporate these amendments into the Town Code. This authorization includes incorporating
any prior amendments that have not been incorporated, updating indexes, and making any
typographical or other non-substantive corrections as may be needed. The updated document
shall constitute the official Le Sauk Township Code.

Adopted this __ day of 2025.

BY THE TOWN BOARD

Dan Heim, Chairperson
Attest:

Marlyce Plante, Clerk

New material is shown in double underlining and deleted material is shown in strikeeut.



